From: Bonnie Babcock

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Lonnie Gienger; Comcast; Steve McCaskey, PLS; Ginger Weiser; Dave Matthews, PLS
Subject: RE: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:00:44 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

20200611 125403.pdf

Hi Rachael,
We are providing verification information that taxes have been paid on the properties.

Grienger Property:
e Gienger’s paid the taxes due through the end of the year on 1590 Via Kachess today in the
amount of $2189.37. The confirmation number the county provided is 76420386.

McKenna Property:
e Attached is a copy confirmation of payment.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Bonnie Babcock

Project Coordinator

D: (425) 961-2074

BBabcock@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity
investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision

a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed but employees continue to work from home, phones will be answered and your project
will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:23 AM

To: Lonnie Gienger <lonnie@buildingbeyondbusiness.com>; cobra65shelby@compast.net; Steve
McCaskey, PLS <smccaskey@encompasses.net>; Bonnie Babcock <bbabcock@encompasses.net>;
Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>

Subject: FW: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
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Step 3: Confirmation and Receipt

Result: Payment Authorized
Confirmation Number: 76417930

Your payment has been authorized successfully and payment will be processed.

Kittitas County Treasurer thanks you for your payment. For questions about your account, please call 509-962-7535. Credit card payments will show up as Kittitas Co Taxes. E-check
payments will show on your bank statement as PNP BILLPAYMENT 8888916064. Thank you for using our bill payment services.

Please save or print a copy of this receipt for record keeping purposes.

My Bills

Property Taxes payment of $1,427.15 on Cart Number 14058 $1,427.15 =
Subtotal: $1,427.15)

Customer Information Convenience Fee: $35.68

First Name: John Total Payment: $1,462.83

Last Name: McKenna

Address Line 1: 2711 West Valley Hwy N
Address Line 2: 2711 W Valley Hwy N #200

City: Auburn
State: Washington
Zip Code: 98001

Phone Number: 2067935390
Email Address: slarson@fnw-inc.com

Payment Information
Payment Date: 06/11/2020

Card Type: Visa

Card Number:
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Suzanne Larson

From: support@pointandpay.com

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 11:56 AM
To: Suzanne Larson

Subject: Your Receipt

Greetings,

Kittitas County Treasurer thanks you for your payment. For questions about your account, please call 509-962-7535.
Credit card payments will show up as Kittitas Co Taxes. E-check payments will show on your bank statement as PNP
BILLPAYMENT 8888916064.

Your payment ID is: 76417930

Items Paid For:

Description: Property Taxes
Amount Paid: $1,427.15
Cart Number: 14058

Customer Information:

First Name: John

Last Name: McKenna

Address Line 1: 2711 West Valley Hwy N
Address Line 2: 2711 W Valley Hwy N #200
City: Auburn

State: Washington

Zip Code: 98001

Phone Number: 2067935390

Email Address: slarson@fnw-inc.com

Payment Information:

Subtotal: $1,427.15

Fee Total: $35.68

Total: $1,462.83

Datetime: 06/11/2020 11:56:00






Good morning,

According to the Treasurer’s Office, second half of taxes are still due on all three parcels. Please let
me know once these are paid so I can process final approval.

Thank you!

Ritand L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,

Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:18 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Hi Rachael,
Second half taxes are still due on all three of these parcels.

Thanks!

Kylee Wuesthoff

Fiscal Technician Il | Kittitas County Treasurer

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Kylee Wuesthoff <kyvlee.wuesthoff@co kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid

Good morning Kylee!
Can you please verify that taxes have been paid on listed parcels? Signature page is third in the doc.

Thank you


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us

“Rictan? L1,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

